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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of Abans Jewels Limited 

(Formerly known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Abans Jewels Limited (Formerly knows as 

Abans Jewels Private Limited )("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 

2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the 

Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary 

of sign ificant accounting policies and other exp lanatory information (hereinafter referred to as " 

Financial Statements" ). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and 

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the 

state of affairs of the Company as at , 31st March 2024 , its Profit including Other Comprehensive 

Income and its Cash flows, and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 

the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 

financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we 

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 

Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obta ined is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key aud it matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 

audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of 

our audit of the financial statements as a who le, and in formin • • ereon, and we do not 

provide a separate opinion on these matters . 
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Sr Key Audit Matters I How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter 

1 Valuation of Market Linked Debentures (as described in Note No.17 of the consolidated 

financial statements) 

The Company has issued Market Linked • 

Debentures (MLD) during current year linked 

to the levels of Nifty / Equity share. The 

outstanding balance of MLD as on March 31, 

2024 is INR 2220.69 lakhs The Company on 

t he basis of Valuation Report obtained from • 

the Registered Valuer has done valuation of 

the outstanding MLD. Considering that 

internal valuation along with the valuation 

report obtained of MLD is significant to overall 

financial statements and the degree of 

management's judgement involved in the 

estimate, any error in the estimate could lead 

to material misstatement in the financial 

sta tements. Therefore, it is considered as a 

key audit matter. 

Audit procedures included an 
assessment of internal contro ls over fair 
valuation of MLD outstanding on 
reporting date. 

Assessed and reviewed the fair valuation 
of MLD by the Company on the basis of 
Valuation Report obtained from the 
Registered Valuer for compliance with 
Ind AS. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including 

annexure but does not includ e the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The said 

Reports is expected to be made available to us after the date of this Auditor's Report 

Our opinion on the fina ncial sta tements does not cove r the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information identified above when it becomes available to us and, in doing so, consider whether the 

other information is materia lly inconsistent with the financial sta t ements or our knowledge obtained in 
the audit or otherwise appears, to be materially missta ted. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for th e matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act" ) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financ ial 

Statements that give a true and fair view of the Financial Position , Financial Performance including 

Other Comprehe nsive Income, Cash Flows and the State ment Of Changes in Eq uity of the Company in 

accordance with the acco unting principles generally accepted in India, inc luding th e Indian Accounting 

Standards (Ind AS) spec ifi ed under sect ion 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended . 



This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 

and other irregularities; selection and application of the appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that we are operating effectively for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 

of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so . 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 

that includes our opinion . Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 

an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists . 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 

basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also : 

•Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 

that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

•Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether 

company has in place an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 

•Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polici es used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

•Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we 

conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor' s report to 

the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 

opinion . Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 

report . However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern. ~Assa . 
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•Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 

manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 

internal control that we identify during our audit . 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 

related safeguards . 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order" ), issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in 

the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 

applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 

as appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report 

are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified 

under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2024 taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2024 from 

being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act . 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 
B" . 

g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2024 has been paid / 

provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with 
Schedule V to the Act; 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rules 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information 

and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its financial 
position except as mentioned in Note no . 36 . 

ii . The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including 

derivative contracts that require provision under any law or accounting standards for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses; and 

iii . There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. 



a. Management has represented to us that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, 
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts no funds have been advanced or 
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, 
including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

b. Management has represented to us that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, 

other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts no funds have been received by 

the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (" Funding 

Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 

("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 

the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

c. Based on our audit procedure conducted that are considered reasonable and 

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our attention that cause us to 

believe that the representation given by the management under paragraph (2) (h) (iv) 

(a) & (b) contain any material misstatement. 

v. No Dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company. 

vi. The reporting under Rule ll(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is 

applicable from 1 April 2023. Based on our examination, the Company has used 

accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of 

recording audit trail (edit log) facility and audit trail feature wa s enabled and operated 

throughout the year for all relevant transact ions recorded in the software. 

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN:119728W/W100743 

~~ . 
Rakesh Chaturvedi 

Partner 

M. no: 102075 

UDIN: .2.tfl 0204..S"'f2,l(~JJl::""f l,;,a,,~ 

Date: May 27, 2024 

Place: Mumbai 



"ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 

ABANS JEWELS LIMITED {Formerly known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 

{Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on other legal and regulatory 

requirements" of our report of even date) 

1) a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing ful l particulars including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment on the basis of 
available information . 

{B) The Company has mainta ined proper records showing full particulars of intangible 
assets on the basis of available information . 

b) As explained to us, Property, Plant & Equipment have been physica lly verified by the 
management in a phased period ica l manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having 
regard to t he size of the Company and nature of its assets . No materia l discrepancies 
were noticed on such physical verificat ion . 

c) According to the information and exp lanations given to us and the records examined by 
us in respect of immovable propert ies d isclosed as Property, Pl ant & Equipment ((other 
than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly 
executed in favour of the lessee) in the financial statements are in the name of the 
Company. 

d) According to information and exp lanations given to us and books of accounts and records 
exam ined by us, Company has not reva lued it s Property, Plant and Equipment (including 
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. 

e) According to information & explanations and representation given to us by the 
management, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company 
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 
and ru les made there under. 

2) a) As explained to us and on the basis of the records exa mined by us,in our opinion, physical 
verification of the inventories have been conducted at reasonab le intervals by the 
management and having regard to the size and nature of business of the Company and 
nature of its inventory, the coverage and procedures of such verification by the 
management is appropriate . As explained to us and on the basis of the records examined 
by us, t he value of the discrepancies noticed on physical verificat ion by management did 
not exceed 10% or more in aggregate of each class of inventory. 

3) 

b) As per the information and explanation given to us and examination of books of accounts 
and other records produced before us, in our op inion t he Company was not sanctioned 
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees in aggregate, from banks or financial 
institutions during the year, hence clause (ii)(b) of the Paragraph 3 is not applicable to the 
Company. 

With respect to investment made in or any guarantee or security provided or any loans or 
advances secure or unsecured, granted during the year by the Company to companies, firms, 
Lim ited Liability Pa rtn erships or any other parties: 

a) As per the info rmation and expla nations given to us and books of accounts and records 
examined by us, during the year Company has not provided any guarantee or security or 
has not granted any advances in th e nature of loans to compan ies firms Lim ited Liability 
Pa rt nerships or any other ent ities except as mentioned below· 

1 



i) Guarantee of Rs . 35.37 crores has been given to the Company during the year, and 
Outstanding amount of guarantee at the year end is Rs. 35 .37 cores 

b) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given us and on the basis of 
our audit procedures, theinvestments made, and the terms and conditions of all loans 
and advances in the nature of loans and advances and guarantee provided are prima 
facie, not prejudicialto the interest of the Company. 

c) According to the books of Accounts and records examined by us in respect of the loans 
and advances in the nature of loans, where the schedule of repayment of principal and 
payment of interest has been stipulated , the repayments or receipts are generally 
regular . 

d) According to the books of accounts and records examined by us in respect of the loans, 
there is no amount overdue for more than ninety days. 

e) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given and the books of 
accounts and records examined by us, loans granted which have fallen due during the 
year have not been renewed or extended andno fresh loans have been granted to settle 
the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties. 

f) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given and records examined 
by us, the Company has not granted any loans either repayable on demand or without 
specifying any terms or period of repayment. 

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the 
Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security to the parties 
covered under Section 185 of the Act . The Company has complied with section 186 with 
respect to Investments made, loans and advances, guarantee and security provided to the 
parties covered under Section 186 of the Act . 

5) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any 
deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of provisions of 
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under. 
Therefore, the clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

6) To the best of our knowledge and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not 
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act in 
respect of the activities undertaken by the Company. 

7) In respect of Statutory dues : 

a) According to the recordsof the Company examined by us, undisputed statutory dues 
including Goods and Service tax, provident fund , emp loyees' state insurance, income tax, 
duty of customs, cess and any other material statutory dues have been generallyregularly 
deposited with appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations 
given to us, there were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues, 
which were outstanding asMarch 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the 
date they became payable. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are nostatutory dues 
referred to in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate 
authority on account of any dispute, except as mentioned below: 

V 
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Sr. no Nature of Name of the Amount (Rs. Period to Forum 
Liability Statute In Lakhs) which the where the 

amount dispute is 
re lates pending 

1 Customs The Customs 6.0 2017-18 Cu stoms 

Duty Act of 1962 Dept, Delhi 

2 VAT Vat- 5.0 2015-16 Vat Dept -

Uttarakhand Uttarakhand 

3 Income Tax Income Ta x 25 .80 2017-18 CIT Appeal 
Act 1960 

4 Income Tax Income Tax 41.21 2019-20 CIT Appeal 
Act 1960 

5 Income Tax Income Ta x 13.67 2020-21 CIT Appeal 
Act 1960 

6 Income Tax Income Tax 64.24 2018-19 CIT Appeal 
Act 1960 

8) According to the information and explanations given to us and representation given to us by 
the management, there were no t ra nsactions re lating to previously unrecorded income that 
were surre nd ered or disclosed as income in th e tax assessments under the Income Ta x Act, 
1961 (43 of 1961) during the year. 

9) a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given and books of 
accounts and records examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of 
loans or other borrow ings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 
government or any government authority. 

c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given and records 
examined by us, the money raised by way of term loans have been applied,primo 
facie, for the purpose for which t hey were obtained . 

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures 
performed by us, and on an overall exam ination of the financial statements of the 
Company, we report that, prima facie , no funds raised on short-term basis have been 
used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company. 

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination 
of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken 
any fund s from any ent ity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures . 

f) According to the information and exp lanations given to us and procedures performed by 
us, we report that the Company has not ra ised loa ns during the year on the pledge of 
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies . 



10) a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) and hence clause (x)(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential 
allotment or private placement of shares or ful ly or partly convertible debentures during 
the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

11) a) Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair 
view of the financial statements and as per information and explanations given to us, no 
fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section 
12 of section 143 of the Act has been filed by auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under 
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, 
during the year and upto the date of this report . 

c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints 
received by the Company during the year. 

12) In our opinion, Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause (xii) of 
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

13) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations give n to us, all transactions 
with related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act and their details 
have been disclosed in the financial statements etc ., as required by the applicable accounting 
standards. 

14) a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has an internal audit systemcommensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

b) We have considered the internal audit reports of theCompany issued till date, for the 
period under audit. 

15) According to the information and exp lanations provided by the management, the Company 
has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected with the as 
referred to in Section 192 of the Act. 

16) a) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company is not required to be 
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us and on 
the basis of our audit procedures, the Company has not conducted any Non­
BankingFinancial or Housing Finance activities during the year as per the Reserve bank of 
India Act 1934. 

c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the 
Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 
the Reserve Bank of India . 

d) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the 
Group does not have more than one (l)Core Investment Company (CIC). 



17) In our opinion, and according to the information and exp lanations provided to us, Company 
has not incurred any cash losses in thefinancial year and in the immediately preceding 
financialyear . 

18) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Therefore, provisions 
of clause (xviii) of Paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

19) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the 
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not 
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an 
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is 
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor 
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due . 

20) With respect to CSR contribution under section 135 of the Act: 

a) According to the information and exp lanations given to us and on the basis of our audit 
procedures, in respect of other than ongoing projects, there were no unspent amount 
that were required to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII in compliance 
with second proviso to sub-section 5 of section 135 of the Act. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit 
procedures, in respect of ongoing projects there were no unspent amount that were 
required to be transferred to special account in compliance with provision of sub section 
6 of section 135 of the Act. 

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN:119728W/W100743 

6~· 
Rakesh Chaturvedi 

Partner 

M. no: 102075 

U DIN ::Z4lt>.201$""(; KFHIQ.f ,z,e 

Date: May 27, 2024 

Place: Mumbai 

5 



"Annexure B" to Independent Auditors' Report referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading 

"Report on other legal and regulatory requirements" of our report of even date. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Abans Jewels Limited 

(Formerly knows as Abans Jewels Pvt Ltd) (" the company" ) as of 31st March 2024, in conjunction with 

our audit of the standa lone financial statements of the Company for the year then ended . 

Management Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAI) . These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 

including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under sectio n 143(10) of the Act, to the extent 

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 

Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply 

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained 

and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 

procedures se lected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial contro ls system over financial reporting. 



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles . A 

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with genera lly accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management 

and directors of the company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 

use, or disposition of the company's assets that cou ld have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 

financial contro ls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 

financial contro l over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate . 

Opinion 

In our opinion, considering nature of business, size of operations and organizational structure of the 

entity, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively 

as at 31st March 2024 based on the Internal Control over Financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essent ial components of Internal Control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls over Financial reporting issued by the ICAI. 

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 119728W/W100743 

~~-
Rakesh Chaturvedi 

Partner 

M. no: 102075 

UDIN:.2~ t 020?S"°P-,J(.fi-f#(,-4 I.V, 8' 
Date: May 27, 2024 

Place: Mumbai 



Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024 

Particulars Note 
No. 

Asat 
March 31, 2024 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Other Intangible Asset 
Right to Use Asset 
Financial Assets 

i) Investments 
ii) Other Non Current Financial Assets 

Deferred tax assets [Net] 

Current Assets 
Inventories 
Financial Assets 

i) Investments 
ii) Trade Receivables 
iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
iv) Bank balance other than above 
v) Other Current Financial Assets 
vi) Derivative Financial Instruments 

Other Current Assets 

Total Assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
Equity Share Capital 
Other Equity 

Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

i) Borrowings 
ii) Other Financial Liabilities 

Provisions 
Deferred tax assets [Net] 

Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

i) Borrowings 
ii) Trade Payables 

(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 

(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 

iii) Other Financial Liabilities 
iv) Derivative Financial Instruments 

Provisions 
Current Tax Liabilities [Net] 
Other Current Liabilities 

Total Equity and Liabilities 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
23 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
7 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

1 
2 to 57 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes attached thereto form an integral part of Financial Statements 

306.54 
27.40 
4.58 

34.43 
56.76 

429.71 

6,564.36 

5,682.58 
7,554.33 

896.42 
268.09 
81.05 

2,029.98 
802.70 

23,879.51 

24.309.22 

372.73 
10 129.86 
10 502.59 

2,479.56 

48.71 
481.00 

3 009.27 

8,503.54 

1,840.28 

48.90 

4 .72 
332.96 

66.96 
10 797.36 

24,309.22 

't' in Lakhs 
Asat 

March 31 2023 

170.37 
26.08 
81.32 

34.43 
38.77 

107.32 
458.29 

7,274.28 

4,788.02 
729.70 
220.24 
30.28 

2 357.48 
15,400.00 

15.858.29 

372.73 
7 006.89 
7 379.62 

149.46 
8.93 

40.88 

199.27 

5,260.57 

2,494.22 

191.85 
281.87 

3.83 
26.52 
20.54 

8 279.40 

15,858.29 

As per our attached report of even date 
For Paresh Rakesh & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 119728W /W100743 

Rakesh Chaturevdi 
Partner 
Membership No : 102075 
Place : Mumbai 
Date : 27th May, 2024 

Abans Jewels Limited 

Kayomarz M Sadri 
Director 
DIN No. 07889169 

Page 1 



Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024 

Particulars 

Revenue 
Revenue from Operations 
Other Income 
Total Income (I) 

Expenses 
Cost of material consumed (Including Direct Expenses) 
Purchase of stock-in-trade 
Changes In Inventories In Finished Goods & Stock In Trade 

Employee Benefits Expense 
Finance Costs 
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Total Expenses (II) 

Profit/ (loss) before tax (III=I-II) 

Less: Tax expense: 
Current tax (incl. earlier year) 
Deferred Tax 

Total tax expense (IV) 

Profit/ (loss) after tax (III-IV) 

Other Comprehensive Income : 
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
- Remeasurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plan 

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
- Deferred Tax on OCI 

Total Other Comprehensive Income 

Total Comprehensive Income 

Basic earnings per share 
Diluted earnings per share 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

Note 

No. 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

1 
2 to 57 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2024 

134,398.05 
357.32 

134,755.37 

29,272.88 
98,585.64 

752.10 
452.74 
705.20 
168.41 

638.69 
130,575.66 

4,179.71 

465.66 
589.02 

1,054.68 

3,125.03 

(2.77) 

0.70 
(2.07) 

3,122.96 

83.84 

83.84 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes attached thereto form an integral part of Financial Statements. 

~ in Lakhs 
Year ended 

March 31 2023 

110,477.14 
1,008.69 

111,485.83 

25,719.18 
89,335.00 
(5,675.85) 

421.58 
177.41 
137.28 

565.08 
110,679.68 

806.15 

122.80 

(73.42) 
49.38 

756.77 

3.69 

(1.03) 
2.66 

759.43 

20.30 

20.30 

As per our attached report of even date. 
For Paresh Rakesh & Associates LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Abans Jewels Limited 

Firm Registration No.: 119728W /W100743 

Rakesh Chaturevdi 
Partner 
Membership No : 102075 
Place : Mumbai 
Date : 27th May, 2024 

Director 
DIN No. 07889169 

DeepakZope 
Director 
DIN No. 07870467 
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Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2024 

Particulars 

Cash flow from operating activities: 
Profit/(loss) before tax 
Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 
Employee defined benefit plan expenses 
Changes in fair value of investment 
Changes in fair value of debentures 
Interest Income 
(Gain)/Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 
Reversal of Interest expense on unwinding of ZOCD 
Finance cost 
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 

Adjustments for: 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories 
{Increase)/ Decrease in Receivables 
{Increase)/ Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 
{Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Payables 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Provisions 
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 
Cash generated from operations 

Taxes refund/(paid)-net 

Net cash from/(used in) operating activities (A) 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Sale of property, plant and equipment 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 
Sale of Investments 
Purchase of Investments 
Interest received 

Net cash from/(used in} investing activities (B) 

Cash flow from financing activities: 
Net proceeds/ (repayment) of Borrowings 
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 
Finance cost 

Net cash from/(used in) financing activities (C) 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+ B + C) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 

Notes to statement of cash flows:-

For the year ended 
March 31, 2024 

4,179.71 

168.41 
5.94 

(36.64) 
89.69 

(118.68) 
(25.85) 

686.10 
4,948.68 

709.92 
(2,766.31) 

(17.99) 
(573.83) 
(653.94) 

(387.32) 
1,259.22 

(159.22) 

1,100.00 

51.29 
(254.59) 

(5,645.94) 
118.68 

(5,730.56) 

5,483.38 

(686.10) 

4,797.28 

166.72 

729.70 

896.42 

(~ in Lakhs) 

For the year ended 
March 31 2023 

806.15 

137.28 
13.67 

(605.02) 
172.20 
524.28 

(6,012.07) 
(1,726.25) 

3,376.51 
940.50 

(1.99) 
52.20 

(2,846.82) 

(129.00) 

(2,975.82} 

(17.99) 
3,731.75 

3,713.76 

(5,166.31) 
153.15 

(172.20) 

(5,185.36} 

(4,447.42} 

5,177.12 

729.70 

1. Cash flow statement has been prepared under Indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 as per the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rule 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rule, 2016. 

2. Figures in bracket indicates cash outflow. 

3. Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities 

Particulars 

Opening balance of borrowings 
Proceeds/ (repayment) of borrowings 
Changes in fair value of debentures 

Closing balance of borrowings 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2024 

5,410.03 
5,483.38 

89.69 

10,983.10 

(~ in Lakhs) 

For the year ended 
March 31 2023 

10,576.34 
(5,166.31) 

5,410.03 
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Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2024 

4. Com onents of cash and cash e uivalents at the ear end com rise of· 

Particulars 

Balances with bank 
Cash on hand 

As per our attached report of even date 
For Paresh Rakesh & Associates LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 119728W /W100743 

Rakesh Chaturevdi 
Partner 
Membership No : 102075 
Place : Mumbai 
Date : 27th May, 2024 

~ in Lakhs 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2024 

For the year ended 

March 31 2023 
828.99 

67.43 
661.27 

68.43 

896.42 729.70 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Abans Jewels Limited 

y~# 
Kayomarz M Sadri Deepak Zope 
Director Director 
DIN No. 07889169 DIN No. 07870467 
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Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 

Statement of Changes in Equity as at March 31, 2024 

Balance as at 01st April,2022 

Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors 

Changes in equity share capital during FY 2022·23 

Balance as at March 31, 2023 

Changes in equity share capital due to prior period errors 

Changes in equity share capital during FY 2023·24 

Balance as at March 31, 2024 

B. Other equity: . . 
Equity Reserves and Surplus Other items of 

372.73 

372.73 

372.73 

component of Debenture Oth 
Particulars compo~nd Securities Retained redemption Compreh:nsive Total 

_ financial Premium Earnings reserve Income 

Opening Balance 

Profit/(loss) for the year after tax 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Transfer to Debenture redemption reserve 

Transfer from retained earnings 

Closing Balance 

2 Previous Reoortino Period 

Particulars 

Opening Balance 

Financial instruments reversed 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Transfer to retained earnings 

Closing Balance 

instruments 

120.58 

120.58 

Equity 
component of 

compound 
financial 

instruments 

5,695.31 

(5,574.73) 

120.58 

4,977.27 1,902.17 

3,125.03 

(213.10) 

213.10 

4,977.27 4,814.10 213.10 

Reserves and Surplus 
Debenture 

Securities Retained redemption 

Premium Earnings reserve 

4,977.27 1,145.40 

756.77 

4,977.27 1,902.17 

As per our attached report of even date 

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants Abans Jewels Limited 
Firm Registration No. : 119728W/W10 

Rak~ c~ ~•d; ,,=~ a,~ 
Partner 

Membership No : 102075 
Place : Mumbai 

Date : 27th May, 2024 

Director 

DIN No. 07889169 

6.88 

(2.07) 

4.81 

Other items of 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income 

4.22 

2.66 

6.88 

Deepak Zope 
Director 

DIN No. 07870467 

7,006.89 

3,125.03 

(2.07) 

(213.10) 

213.10 

10,129.86 

('{ in Lakhs) 

Total 

11,822.20 

(5,574.73) 

2.66 

756.76 

7,006.89 

Page 5 



Abans Jewels Limited 

Note 1: Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statement for year ended 31st March, 
2024 

1) Nature of Operations 

Abans Jewels Limited is in the business of export and import of precious / semi precious stone studded gold and silver jewellery. The 
company also trades in bullion, debentures, securities and enters in to derivative contracts on recognized stock exchanges. 

Toe Companies registered office is situated at Mumbai, India 

2) Summary of the significant accounting policies 

(a) Basis of Preparation 

Toe Financial Statement is prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. 

Toe Balance Sheet, Statement of Change in Equity and Statement of Profit & Loss are presented in the format prescribed under 
Division III of Schedule III of the Act, as amended from time to time, that are required to comply with Ind AS. The Statement of Cash 
Flows has been presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 Statement of cash Flows. 

The Financial Statement have been prepared under historical cost convention basis except the following assets and liabilities which 
have been measured at fair value or revalued amounts. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes are rounded off to 
the nearest INR lakhs in compliance with Schedule III of the Act, unless otherwise stated. 

1. Certain Financial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI); 

2. Certain Financial instruments measured at fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL); 

3. Defined Benefit Plan asset measured at fair value; 

Toe functional and presentation currency of the company is Indian rupees. This financial statement is presented in Indian rupees. 
Due to rounding off, the numbers presented throughout the document may not add up precisely to the totals and percentages may 
not precisely reflect the absolute figures. 

(b) Use of estimates 

Toe preparation of this financial Statement in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the 
management of the Company to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. This estimates, judgments and assumptions affect 
application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of financial Statement and the reported amount of income and expenses for the periods presented. Although this estimates are 
based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about this assumptions and estimates could 
result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. Accounting 
estimates could change from period to period. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively. Actual results could 
differ from the estimates. Any difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results 
are known/materialize. In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying 
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial Statement are as below: 

1. Valuation of Financial Instruments; 

2. Valuation of Inventories 

3. Evaluation of recoverability of deferred tax assets; 

4. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets; 

5. Measurement of recoverable amounts of cash-generating units; 

6. Obligations relating to employee benefits; 

7. Provisions and Contingencies; 

8. Provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions; 

9. Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets. 

V 
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Abans Jewels Limited 

Note 1: Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statement for year ended 31st March, 
2024 

(c) Property, plant and equipment (PP&E) 

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset shall be measured at its cost. Cost comprises of 
the purchase price and any attributable / allocable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Cost also 
includes direct cost and other related incidental expenses. 

When significant components of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, recognition is made for such 
replacement of components as individual assets with specific useful life and depreciation if this components are initially recognized as 
separate asset. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise 
from the continued use of the asset. 

Depreciation is provided from the date the assets are ready to be put to use, as per written down value (WDV) method over the 
useful life of the assets, as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 mentioned below. 

Type of Asset 

Factory Building 

Plant & Machinery 

Furniture and fittings 

Air Conditioner 

Office Equipments 

Computer 

Motor Car 

Motor Cycle 

Estimated useful life 

30 years 

15 years 

10 years 

S years 

5 years 

3 years 

8 years 

10 years 

Gains or losses arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference between the disposal 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss within 'other income' or 'other 
expenses' respectively. 

(d) Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost comprises the acquisition price, development 
cost and any attributable/ allocable incidental cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. 

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination that qualify for separate recognition are recognized as intangible assets at their 
fair values at the date of acquisition. The useful life of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. 

All finite-lived intangible assets, are accounted for using the cost model whereby intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated 
amortization and impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortized over the useful life. Residual values and useful lives are 
reviewed at each reporting date. 

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the 
cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to 
be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis. 

When an intangible asset is disposed of, the gain or loss on disposal is determined as the difference between the proceeds and the 
carrying amount of the asset, and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss within 'other income' or 'other expenses' 
respectively. 

(e) Impairment of non-financial assets 

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on internal /external factors, that an asset may 
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of 
the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the 
carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount and the reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the 
statement of profit and loss. All assets are subsequently reassessed for indications that an impairment loss previously recognized may 
no longer exist. An impairment loss is reversed if the asset's or cash-generating unit's recoverable amou eeds its carrying 

,m,,,t. 

11 
/ ~o~l'.W~(~ 
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Abans Jewels Limited 

Note 1: Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statement for year ended 31st March, 
2024 

(f) I nvestments 

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current investments. All 
other investments are classified as long-term investments. Current investments are carried at fair value determined on an individual 
investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a 
decline, other than temporary, in the value of the investments. 

(g) Inventories 

Items of Inventory are measured at lower of the cost and Net Realizable value. Cost of inventory comprises of cost of purchase and 
other cost incurred to acquire it. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated 
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

(h) Cash and cash equivalents 

cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short-term, highly liquid investments 
maturing within 3 months from the date of acquisition that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject 
to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

(i) Provisions and Contingencies 

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding 
retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the 
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best 
estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements 

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the most reliable evidence 
available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the present obligation. Where there are a number 
of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations 
as a whole. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material 

Any reimbursement that the Company is virtually certain to collect from a third party with respect to the obligation is recognized as a 
separate asset. However, this asset may not exceed the amount of the related provision. 

No liability is recognized if an outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is not probable. Such situations are 
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the outflow of resources is remote. 

(j) Financial instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of 
another entity. 
Recognit ion, initial measurement and derecognit ion :-

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the 
financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value 
through profit or loss which are measured initially at fair value. 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily 
derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when: 

1. Toe rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

2. Toe Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash 
flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred 
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks 
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 

V 
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Abans Jewels Limited 

Note 1: Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statement for year ended 31st March, 
2024 

Classificat ion and subsequent measurement of financial assets 
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets other than those designated and effective as hedging instruments are 
classified into the following categories upon initial recognition: 

1. Debt instruments. derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss CFVTPU 

Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss : FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which 
does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. 

In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at 
FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred 
to as 'accounting mismatch'). Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognized in the P&L. 

2, Debt instruments at Amortized cost: A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met: 

a. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and 

b. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on 
the principal amount outstanding. 

3. Equity instruments 

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and 
contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies are classified as at fair 
value through profit and loss (FVTPL). For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in 
other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument by­
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. 

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding 
dividends, are recognized in OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the 
Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. 

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of 
Profit and Loss. 

Impairment of financial assets 

The Company follows 'simplified approach' to recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial 
assets which are not fair valued through profit and loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component 
is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL . For all other financia l assets, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12 
Month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in Credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at 
lifetime ECL. The amount of ECL (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is 
required to be recognised is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. 

Perecoanition of Financial Assets 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized when: 

1) the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

2) the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, 
or the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of 
the asset 

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to 
recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received. 

V 
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Abans Jewels Limited 

Note 1: Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statement for year ended 31st March, 
2024 

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities 
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly 
attributable transaction costs. 

The Company's financial liabilities include trade payables, other payables, loans and borrowings 

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortized cost. 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. 
Gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR 
amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs 
that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. 

Derecoqnition of Financial Liabilities 
The Company trades in to derivative financial instruments. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value 
on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Any gains or losses arising 
from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss. 

(k) Fair value measurement 

The Company measures financial instruments such as, investment in equity shares, at fair value on initial recognition 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset 
or transfer the liability takes place either: 

1. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 

2. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset 
or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset 
takes into account a market participant's abi lity to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by 
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to 
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial Statement are categorised within the fair value 
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

1. Level 1 - Inputs are quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access 
at the measurement date. 

2. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement are other than 
quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. 

3. Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable. 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, 
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. This note summarizes 
accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes. 
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Abans Jewels Limited 

Note 1: Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statement for year ended 31st March, 
2024 

(I) Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be 
reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration 
received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of 
the government 

1. Sale of goods: Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods 
have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the 
consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates. Revenue is exclusive of tax 
which is collected on behalf of government. 

2. Profit/ (Loss) on derivatives : Profit/ (loss) on derivatives contracts on account of fair value changes are recognised as either 
income or expenses as the case may be in the profit and loss statement. 

3. Interest income: Interest income from a financial asset is recognized using effective interest rate method. 

4. Other income: Other income is recognized only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made. 

(m) Foreign currencies Transaction and t ranslation 

a) Monetary items: Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at their respective functional currency spot rates at the 
date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at 
functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of 
monetary items are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

b) Non - Monetary items: Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using 
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. 

Exchange differences that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting of monetary items at each Balance Sheet date at the 
closing spot rate are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise. 

(n) Leases 

Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. A lessee 
recognizes right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make 
lease payments. 

For short term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight line basis 
over the lease term. 
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Abans Jewels Limited 

Note 1: Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statement for year ended 31st March, 
2024 

(o) Income taxes 

The income tax expense is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each 
jurisdiction adjusted by changes in Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities attributable to temporary difference. 

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting 
period i.e. as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from time to time except in case of overseas subsidiary 
companies as applicable in the country of origin. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to 
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of 
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation 
authorities, based on the rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the country where the 
Company operates and generates taxable income. 

Deferred Taxes: 
Deferred tax is provided in full on temporary difference arising between the tax bases of the assets and liabilities and their carrying 
amounts in standalone financial statements. Deferred tax amounts of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect of 
deductible temporary differences. 

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the 
reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability 
is settled. 

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future 
taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences and losses. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or 
the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against 
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority. Deferred tax relating to 
items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the 
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. 

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and 
when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current and Deferred Tax is recognized in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss, The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no 
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to be utilized. Unrecognized 
Deferred Tax Assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future 
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

(p) Borrowing costs 

Expenses related to borrowing cost are accounted using effective interest rate. Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including 
exchange differences relating to foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) 
incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset 
which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. 
Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. The difference between the discounted 
amount mobilised and redemption value of commercial papers is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the life of the 
instrument using the EIR. Borrowing costs includes interest portion on lease liabilities. 

V 
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Abans Jewels Limited 

Note 1: Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statement for year ended 31st March, 
2024 

(q) Employee benef"lts 

The Company operates the fo llowing post-employment schemes: 
A. Defined benefit plans Gratuity; and 
B. Defined contribution Plan - Provident Fund 
Defined benefit plans - Gratuity Obligations: 
The liability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the defined 
benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated 
annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by 
discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds 
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation. The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate 
to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense 
in the statement of profit and loss. Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial 
assumptions are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained 
earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. Changes in the present value of the defined benefit 
obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognized immediately in profit or loss as past service cost. 
Defined Cont ribution Plans: 
Eligible employees of Group receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined benefit plan. Both the el igible employee and 
the Group companies makes monthly contributions to the provident fund plan equal to a specified percentage of the covered 
employee's salary. The Group contributes a portion to Recognized provident Fund set up by Employees Provident Fund Organization 
of India which is deposited to government account within due date as set under Employees' Provident Funds & Miscellaneous 
Provisions Act, 1952.The rate at which the annual interest is payable to the beneficiaries by the trust is being administered by the 
government. 

Compensated absences: 
Privilege leave entitlements are recognised as a liability as per the ru les of the Company. The liability for accumulated leaves which 
can be availed and/ or encashed at any time during the tenure of employment is recognised using the projected unit credit method at 
the actuarially determined value by an appointed actuary. 

Post employment benefits in case of overseas subsidiary are recognised in accordance with the applicable law and practices in the 
country of origin. 

( r ) Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders (after 
deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For 
the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the 
weighted average numbers of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted at the beginning of the year and not issued at a later date. 

In computing the diluted EPS, potential equity shares that either increase earnings per share or decrease loss per equity share, being 
anti-dilutive are ignored. 

(s) Statement of Cashflow: 

Cash Flows of the Group are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions 
of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses 
associated with investing or financing Cash Flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company 
are segregated. 

(t) Segment Reporting Policies: 

Segment reporting as per Ind-As 108 is not applicable as management has determined that the Company is involved in trading 
activity either in physical or on exchanges and operates under single chief operating decision maker w.e.f. April 1 2023 

Page 13 



Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 
Notes on Financial Statements 

Note: 2-Property, Plant & Equipment (" in Lakhs) 
Plant Furniture Air Office 

Particulars Factory & & Conditioner Equipments Computer Motorcar Motor Bike Total 
Machine!:! Fixtures 

Gross Block: 

As at March 31, 2022 93.63 86.67 26.28 10.85 49.88 68.33 249.94 0.58 586.16 

Additions 21.38 2.12 1.79 7.22 0.94 33.45 

Disposal / Adjustments 

As at March 31, 2023 93.63 108.05 28.40 12.64 57.10 69.27 249.94 0.58 619.61 

Additions 0.41 1.27 7.65 39.93 195.22 244.48 

Disposal / Adjustments (143.57) (0.58) (144.15) 

As at March 31, 2024 93.63 108.05 28.81 13.91 64.75 109.20 301.59 719.94 

Depreciation and Impairment: 

As at March 31, 2022 58.36 53.88 16.51 6.84 38.60 60.18 167.12 0.50 401.99 

For the year 3.23 5.94 2.55 0.98 5.48 3.19 25.86 0.02 47.25 
Disposal 

As at March 31, 2023 61.59 59.82 19.06 7.82 44.08 63.37 192.98 0.52 449.24 
For the year 2.94 8.76 2.44 0.91 6.86 9.39 57.76 89.06 
Disposal (124.38) (0.52) (124.90) 
As at March 31, 2024 64.53 68.58 21.50 8.73 50.94 72.76 126.36 413.40 

Net Block: 

As at March 31, 2023 32.04 48.23 9.34 4.82 13.02 5.90 56.96 0.06 170.37 
As at March 31, 2024 29.10 39.47 7.31 5.18 13.81 36.44 175.23 306.54 

Note 3: Intangible Assets (" in Lakhs) 

Particulars Computer 
Goodwill Total 

Software 
Gross Block: 

As at March 31, 2022 49.53 36.10 85.63 
Additions 1.22 1.22 
Disposal / Adjustments 

As at March 31, 2023 50.75 36.10 86.85 
Additions 10.13 10.13 
Disposal / Adjustments 

As at March 31, 2024 60.88 36.10 96.98 

Depreciation and Impairment: 

As at March 31, 2022 33.55 18.05 51.60 
For the year 9.17 9.17 
Disposal 

As at March 31, 2023 42.72 18.05 60.77 
For the year 8.81 8.81 
Disposal 

As at March 31, 2024 51.53 18.05 69.58 

Net Block: 

As at March 31, 2023 8.03 18.05 26.08 
As at March 31, 2024 9.35 18.05 27.40 

V 
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Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 
Notes on Financial Statements 

Particulars 

Note 4: Right of Use Assets 
Additions to Right to Use Assets 

Opening balance 
Additions 

Less: 

Disposal / Adjustments 
Depreciation 

Total 

4.1 Maturity analysis 
Contractual undiscounted cash flows 

With in one year 

One to five year 

Total undiscounted lease liabilities 

4.2 Lease hold obligations included in the Financial statement 
Leasehold obligation - Current 

Leasehold obligation - Non-Current 

Total 

4 .3 Amounts recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss 
I nterest expense on unwinding of leasehold obligation 
Depreciation on Right to Use Asset 

Total 

4.4 Amounts recognised in the statement of cashflow 
Rental payments 

Security deposit 

Total 

Note 5: Investments 

Investment in Equity instruments 

- Unquoted - in Wholly Owned Subsidiary - (Valued at cost) 

Abans Gems & Jewels Trading FZE 

Total 

Out of above 

Investments in India 
Investments outside India 

Total 

Aggregate book value va lue of un-quoted investment 

Units (CY} 
100 

Units (PY) 

100 
Face value 

$ 500 

('tin Lakhs) 

•Hfflif fHH March 31, 2023 

8 1.32 178.86 

6.19 16.67 

70.55 80.87 

4.58 81.32 

5.79 97.06 
1.07 

5.79 98.13 

5.74 83.51 

8.95 

5.74 92.46 

5.13 14.97 
70.55 80.87 

75.68 95.84 

90.68 91.70 
(1.30) (1.40) 

89.38 90.30 

34.43 34.43 

34.43 34.43 

34.43 34.43 

34.43 34.43 

34.43 34.43 
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Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 
Notes on Financial Statements 

Particulars 

Note 6: Other Non-Current Financial Assets 
[Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated] 

Fixed Deposits with maturity more than 12 months 

Security Deposits 

Total 

6.1 All the Fixed Deposits are lien marked against bank guarantee to VAT and custom department 

Note 7: Deferred tax asset/liabilities [Net] 

Deferred tax assets 

On Difference of Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 
On Provision for Employee Benefit 

On Leasehold obligation and Right to use 

On Unrealized profit on Derivatives 

Deferred tax liabilit ies 
On Unrealized Loss on Derivatives 

On Leasehold obligation and Right to use 

Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 
Movement in Net deferred tax Asset during the year 

Note 8: Inventories 
Classification of Inventories: 

Raw Materials 

Finished Goods/ Trading Goods 

Total 
8.1 Inventory is hypothecated to Beacon Trusteship against secured debentures 

Note 9: Investments 

Quoted - Designated at fair value through profit & loss 
Investment in Government Securities 

7.18% Government Securities 2037 

7.26% Government Securities 2032 

7.36% Government Securities 2052 

Total 

Out of above 
Investments in India 

Total 

Aggregate book value of quoted investments 

Aggregate market value of quoted investments 

Units /CY} 

2,500,000 

1,090,000 

2,000,000 

Units (PY) Face value 

100 

100 

100 

9.1 Government securities are pleadge with MCX against margin from broker for the purpose of hedging on exchange 
(Refer Note 39 on related party} 

(~ in Lakhs) 

•@fflif fJ,fJj March 31, 2023 

17.26 

39.50 

56.76 

24.31 

13.45 

2.51 

(521.27) 

(481.00) 
(588.32) 

462.31 

6,102.05 

6,564.36 

2,519.50 

1,101.88 

2,061.20 

5 682.58 

5,682.58 

5 682.58 

5,682.58 

5,682.58 

3.89 

34.88 

38.77 

26.47 

10.29 

70.94 

(0.38) 

107.32 
72.39 

420.12 

6,854.16 

7,274.28 
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Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 
Notes on Financial Statements 

(~ in Lakhs) 

Particulars •@fflif lHH March 31, 2023 

Note 10: Trade Receivables 
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 

Add: Unrealized (Profit)/ Loss on Derivatives 

Less: Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 

Total 

10.1 Trade Receivables is pledged to Beacon Trusteship against secured debentures 

(Refer Note 39 on related party) 

10.2 Debt due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member. 

Debts due from directors 

Debts due from private companies in which any director is a partner, a director or a member 

Note 10.1: Trade receivables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2024 

9,589.30 

(2,029.97) 
(5.00) 

7,554.33 

Particulars Unbilled 
dues 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

i) Undisputed trade 
receivables-considered good 

ii) Undisputed trade 
receivables-which have 
significant increase in credit 
risk 

iii) Undisputed trade 
receivables-credit impaired 

iv) Disputed trade 
receivables-considered good 

v) Disputed trade 
receivables-which have 
significant increase in credit 
risk 

vi) Disputed trade 
receivables-credit impaired 

Total 

Notdues -~L~e_s_s~t~h_a_n_6~-6~m-o_n_t~h-s- -- - ----- - ------~M~o-r_e_t~h_a_n~3~-

months 1 year 1 - 2 years 2 - 3 years years 

9,454.72 134.38 0.20 

9,454.72 134,38 0.20 

Note 10,2: Trade receivables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2023 
Particulars 

i) Undisputed trade 
receivables-considered good 

ii) Undisputed trade 
receivables-which have 
significant increase in credit 
risk 

iii) Undisputed trade 
receivables-credit impaired 

iv) Disputed trade 
receivables-considered good 

v J u1sputea trace 
receivables-which have 
significant increase in credit 
ric;k 

vi) Disputed trade 
receivables-credit impaired 

Total 

Unbilled 
dues 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
Not dues -~L'e- s~s~t~h~a~n~6,,--~6-m=---o-n~th~s- - --=:....:...-- ------'-----'--'--M~o~r~e~t~h-a-n- 3--

1 - 2 years 2 - 3 years months 1 ear ears 

4,505 .94 0.20 

4,505.94 0.20 

V 

4,506.14 

281.88 

4,788.02 

0.59 
181.09 

Total 

9,589.30 

9,589.30 

Total 

4,506.14 

4,506.14 
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Abans Jewels Limited 
{Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 
Notes on Financial Statements 

(~ In Lakhs) 

Particulars •~@$1fj,fh March 31, 2023 

Note 11: Cash and cash Equivalent 
Balances with banks 

Cash In Hand 

Total 

11.1 Cash and cash equivalents are held for the purpose of meeting short term commitments rather than for Investment purpose. 

Note 12: Bank balance other than above 
Fixed Deposits with maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months 

Total 

Refer Note 44 on assets pledged as security 

Note 13: Other Current Financial Assets 
Income Tax refund receivable 

Security deposits 

Loan to Employee 

Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits 

Interest accrued but not due on Gsec 

Other receivables 

Total 
13.1 Income Tax refund receivable Includes deposit paid to Income Tax Department against appeal, Refer Note 36 for details 

Note 14: Other Current Assets 
[Unsecured, Considered Good] 

Balance with revenue authorities 

Advance to supplier of goods / services 

Prepaid expenses 

Advance to employee 

Total 

Note 15: Equity Share Capital 
Authorised 
Equity Shares 

March 31, 2024 • S0,00,000 nos. • face value of Rs 10/· each 

March 31, 2023 • 50,00,000 nos. • face value of Rs 10/· each 

Total 

Issued. Subsaibed and Paid-up 
Equity Shares 

March 31, 2024 • 37,27,273 nos. • face value of Rs 10/· each 

March 31, 2023 • 37,27,273 nos. • face value of Rs 10/· each 

Total 

A. The details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares :-
1) Aba ns Enterprises Ltd 

No. of Shares 

% held 

2) Slddhant Commercials Pvt Ltd (formerly known as Teesta Retail Pvt Ltd) 
No. of Shares 

% held 

V 

828.99 

67.43 

896.42 

268.09 

268.09 

24.18 

0.75 

1.74 

4.21 

48.62 

1.55 

81.05 

678.12 

100.20 

23.31 

1.07 

802.70 

500.00 

500.00 

372.73 

372.73 

3,727,273 

100.00% 

0.00% 

661.27 

68.43 

729.70 

220.24 

220.24 

24.18 

0.75 

1.80 

0.93 

2.62 

30.28 

490.58 

1,849.20 

17.18 

0.52 

2,357.48 

500.00 

500.00 

372.73 

372.73 

3,500,000 

93.90% 

227,273 

6.10% 
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Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 
Notes on Financial Statements 

(~ in Lakhs) 

Particulars •i@if ffJ,ij• March 31, 2023 

B. Reconciliation of number of equity shares :­

At the beginning of the year 

Add : Sha res issued 

At the End of the year 

37,27,273 

37,27,273 

37,27,273 

37,27,273 

C. Rights, Preferences and Restrictions of share holder :- . 
The company has only sing le class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share. one class of equity share have been issued having a par value 
of Rs.10/· each. 
Following person holds 1 equity share each as nominee on behalf of Abans Enterprises Ltd 
• Abhishek Bansal 
- Nirbhay Vassa 
- Rajesh Gaddam 
• Paras Shah 
• Shivshankar Singh 
- Ajay Govale 

The company declares and pays dividend if any, in Indian Rupee. The dividend proposed if any, by the board of Directors is subject to the approval of the share holders 
at the ensuing Annual General meeting except in case of interim dividend. 
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of remaining assets of the company after distribution of 
preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the share holders. 

D. Shareholding of Promoters 

1) Abans Enterprises Ltd 
No. of Shares 

% held 

% change during the year 

Note 16: Other Equity 

Equity component of compound financia l instrument 

Opening Ba lance 

Add: Financial instruments issued during the year 

Less: Financia l instruments reversed during the year 

Closing Balance 

Securities Premium 

Opening Balance 

Add : Premium on issue of shares during the year 

Closing Balance 

Retained Earnings 

Opening Balance 

Add : Profit for the year 

Less : Debenture redemption reserve 
Closing Balance 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Opening Balance 

Add : Other comprehensive income for the year 
Closing Balance 

Debenture redemption reserve 
Opening balance 

Add : transferred from retained earnings 

Closing balance 

Total 

Nature and purpose of reserves 

37,27,273 

100.00% 

6.10% 

120.58 

120.58 

4,977.27 

4,977.27 

1,902.17 

3,125.03 

(213.10) 

4,814.10 

6.88 

(2.07) 

4 .81 

213. 10 

213.10 

10,129.86 

35,00,000 

93.90% 

5,695.31 

(5,574.73) 

120.58 

4,977.27 

4,977.27 

1,145.40 

756.77 

1,902.17 

4.22 

2.66 

6.88 

7,006.89 

1. Equity component of compound financial instrument is the difference between the fair value of compound instrument and the fair value of the liability component of 
the compound instruments. 

2. Securities premium is used to record the premium received on issue of equity shares. It can be uti lised only for limited purposes in accordance with the provisions of 
the companies act, 2013. 

3. Retained earnings repre :.;.;~=~~ • in profit and Loss account and appropriations. It is available for distribution to shareholders. 

5. Debenture redemption r 

Companies Act, 2013) oft 
not be utilised except to re 

ent gains/(losses) on defined benefits plans and unrealised gain/(loss) on deriv 

, 2013 requires cmnpanies that issue debentures to _ create a debenture ~ede 

debentures to debenture redemption reserve. The amounts credited to the d 
ption of debentures, the amount may be transferred from debenture redempt 

Page 19 



Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 
Notes on Financial Statements 

Particulars 

Note 17: Borrowings 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit & loss 

~ 
Privately Placed Market Linked Non Convertible Debentures 

Unsecured 

Privately Placed Market Linked Non Convertible Debentures 

Financial liabilltles carried at amortised cost 

~ 
Term Loan 

unsecured 
Optionally convertible debentures 

Total 

17.1 Private! Placed Market Linked Non Convertible Debentures - secured 

Redempti Listed/ 
Max 

Principle Sr. 
Series Issue Date Capon 

No on Date Unlisted 
Coupon 

Protection 

Serles 70(Tranche 1) 24-Jan-24 16-Apr-25 Unlisted 12.49% Yes 
2 Serles 71(Tranche 1) 31-Jan-24 4-Aug-25 Unlisted 25.00% Yes 
3 Serles 72(Tranche 1) 06-Feb-24 28-Apr-25 Unlisted 19.00% Yes 
4 Serles 73(Tranche 1) 13-Feb-24 6-Feb-26 Unlisted 32.47% No 
5 Serles 73(Tranche 2) 22-Feb-24 6-Feb-26 Unlisted 32.47% No 
6 Serles 74(Tranche 1) 21-Feb-24 2-Jun-25 Unlisted 26.25% Yes 
7 Serles 71(Tranche 2) 26-Feb-24 4-Aug-25 Unlisted 25.00% Yes 
8 Serles 75(Tranche 1) 01-Mar-24 2-Sep-26 Unlisted 25.76% No 
9 Serles 72(Tranche 2) 04-Mar-24 28-Apr-25 Unlisted 19.00% Yes 
10 Serles 70(Tranche 2) 05-Mar-24 16-Apr-25 Unlisted 12.49% Yes 
11 Serles 70(Tranche 2) 05-Mar-24 16-Apr-25 Unlisted 12.49% Yes 
12 Serles 74(Tranche 2) 06-Mar-24 2-Jun-25 Unlisted 26.25% Yes 
13 Serles 76(Tranche 1) 12-Mar-24 2-Jun-25 Unlisted 24.75% Yes 
14 Serles 77(Tranche 1) 15-Mar-24 2-Sep-25 Unlisted 25.00% Yes 
15 Serles 78(Tranche 1) 20-Mar-24 30-Jun-25 Unlisted 22.50% Yes 
16 Serles 79(Tranche 1) 26-Mar-24 30-Jun-25 Unlisted 26.25% Yes 
17 Serles 77(Tranche 2) 27-Mar-24 2-Sep-25 Unlisted 25.00% Yes 
18 Serles 70(Tranche 3) 28-Mar-24 16-Apr-25 Unlisted 12.49% Yes 
19 Serles 70(Tranche 3) 28-Mar-24 16-Apr-25 Unlisted 12.49% Yes 

TOTAL 

17.2 Privatel Placed Market Linked Non Convertible Debentures - unsecured 

Sr. 
No Series 

1 Serles A 

TOTAL 

17.3 Term Loan /Secured) 

Issue Date Redempti Listed / 
on Date Unlisted 

24-Jul-23 03-Feb-26 Unlisted 

1. Above loans are secured against motor vehicle 

March 31, 2024 

U ·ts Total Face 
m Value 

25 25.00 

18 18.00 

3 3.00 

56 56.00 

2 2.00 

298 298.00 

23 23.00 

324 324.00 

11 11.00 

298 298.00 

50 50.00 

117 117.00 

111 111.00 

28 28.00 

19 19.00 

160 160.00 

19 19.00 

4 4.00 

115 115.00 

1681 1681.00 

2. Loans are repayable on monthly eml and carries Interest rate ranging from 8.00% to 10.80% per annum. 
3. Repayment Schedule 

Year Amount 

2025-26 40.92 

2026-27 41.28 

2027-28 44.94 

2028-29 14.39 

Total 141.53 

,~ In Lakhs) 

■:@ij$1!J+h March 31, 2023 

1,691.63 

529.06 

141.53 40.81 

117.34 108.65 

2,479.56 149.46 

March 31, 2023 

Units 
Total Face 

Value 

~ In Lakhs 
March 31, 2023 

Units 
Total Face 

Yalu 
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Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 
Notes on Financial Statements 

,~ In Lakhs) 

Particulars ■:@iif{,fh March 31, 2023 

17,4 unsecured Optlonauv convertible Debentures 
A) During the financial year 2018-19, the Company had Issued 20,000 nos of ZOCDs having face value of Rs 1,000/- each. Total value of ZOCDs as at March 31, 2024 
and March 31, 2023 was Rs 2,00,00,000/- and Rs 2,00,00,000/- respectively. Terms and Conditions of the ZOCDs was; 

1. ZOCDs shall be redeemed any time at the option of the holder and such number of equity shares of Rs 10/- each to be Issued at fair value (not less the face value 
of equity shares) based on valuation report as worked out on discounted cash flow method. 
2. ZOCDs shall be redeemed at the end of the 12 year. 
3. ZOCDs may be further renewed. 
4. Terms of the ZOCDs can be modified at any time at the mutual consent of both; the holder as well as the Issuer. 
5. Transfer of the ZOCDs Is restricted and subject to written consent of the Issuer. 

Note 18: Other Non Current Financial liabilities 
Leasehold obligation 
Security Deposits Received 

Pre-received Income 

Total 

Note 19: Provisions 

For Employee benefits 
Provision for defined benefit obligation 

Provision for Leave Encashment 

Total 

Note 20: Borrowings 
Financial liabilities carried at amortised cost 

~ 
Working capital 

Bank Overdraft 

unsecured 
Related Party 

Other Body Corporates 

Current maturities of long-term borrowing 

Total 

32.43 

16.28 

48.71 

1,007.98 

72.17 

1,080.15 

6,554.35 

830.00 

7,384.35 

39.04 

8 1503.54 

8.95 

(0.27) 

0.25 

8.93 

23.52 

17.36 

40.88 

4,235.95 

1,000.00 

5,235.95 

24.62 

5,260.57 

20.1 Secured loan represents borrowing from NBFC for working capital purpose. This carries Interest rate of 10.65% pa. Loans are for a period 12 months and 
repayable on demand or renewable at the end of the period. Loans are secured against personal guarantee of Abhlshek Bansal. 

20.2 Bank overdraft Is secured against commercial property located at Shah & Nahar Industrial Premises, Lower parel, Mumbai, Maharashtra. 

20.3 Unsecured loan represents borrowing from corporates for working capital purpose. This carries Interest rate of 10.50% to 11 % pa. Loans are for a period 12 
months and repayable on demand or renewable at the end of the period. 

Note 21: Trade Payables 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

Others 

Total 

Note 21.1: Trade payables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2024 

Particulars 

I) MSME 

II) Disputed Dues- MSME 
Ill) Others 

Iv) Disputed Dues- Others 

Total 

1,840.28 

1,840.28 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than 
lyear 

134.20 

134.20 

1- 2 years 2 - 3 years 

626.79 

More than 3 
years 

1,079.29 

2,494.22 

2,494.22 

Total 

1,840.28 

1,840.28 
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Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 
Notes on Financial Statements 

Particulars 

Trade payables ageing schedule as at 31st March,2023 

Particulars 

I) MSME 

11) Disputed Dues- MSME 

Ill} Others 

Iv} Disputed Dues- Others 

Total 

Note 22: Other Financial Liabilities 

Leasehold obligation 
Others - payable 

Total 

Note 23: Derivatives Financial Instruments 
Commodity Derivatives 

Fair Value - Assets 

Fair Value - Liabil ities 

Total (A) 

Currency Derivatives 

Fair Va lue - Assets 

Fair Value - Liabilities 

Total (B) 

Total Fair Value - (Asset) / Liability (A+B) 

Notional Amount 

Commodity Derivatives 

Currency Derivatives 

Note 24: Provisions 

For Employee benefits 
Provision for Gratuity 

Provision for Leave Encashment 

Total 

Note 25: Current Tax Liabilities 
Provision for Taxation 

(Net of taxes pa id In advance) 

Total 

Note 26: Other Current Liabilities 
Statutory Liabilities 

Advance Received from Customers 

Provision for Expenses 

Total 

('t In Lakhs) 

■:@iifHh March 31, 2023 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than 
1 year 

811.81 

811.81 

1 - 2 years 

618.09 

618.09 

2 - 3 years 

209.99 

209.99 

More than 3 
years 

854.33 

854.33 

5.74 
43.16 

48.90 

(1,990.98) 

(1,990.98) 

(39.00) 

(39.00) 

(2,029.98) 

4,290.83 
304.33 

2.95 
1.77 

4.72 

332.96 

332.96 

63.96 
2.15 
0.85 

66.96 

Total 

2,494.22 

2,494.22 

83.51 
108.34 

191.85 

(2.85) 
285.40 
282.55 

(0.68) 

(0.68) 

281.87 

1,794.42 
450.95 

1.93 
1.90 

3.83 

26.52 

26.52 

20.32 
0.22 

20.54 
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Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 
Notes on Financial Statements 

Particulars 

Note 27: Revenue from Operations 

Sale of goods 
Net Gain on fair value changes 

Job Work Income 

Total 

27.1 Net gain on fa ir value changes 

- Derivatives 

- Structured Products 

Total 

27.2 Net gain on fair value changes 

Realised 

Unrealized 

Total 
(Refer Note 39 on related party) 

Note 28: Other Income 
Interest on loan 

Interest income on investment 

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain 

Interest on fixed deposits 

Interest income on unwinding of security deposit given 
Rent Income 

Advisory Income 

Profit / Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 
Miscellaneous Income 

Gain On Preclosure of Lease 

Reversal of Interest expense on unwinding of ZOCD 

Total 
(Refer Note 39 on related party) 

Note 29: Cost of material consumed (Including Direct Expenses) 
Opening stock of raw materials 

Purchases 

Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materials 

Cost of Material Consumed 
Incidental Expenses 

Total 

Note 30: Changes In Inventories In Finished Goods & Stock In Trade 
Opening stock of Traded Goods 

Finished Goods - Manufacturing 
Finished Goods - Trading 

Less: Oosing Stock of Traded Goods 
Finished Goods - Manufacturing 

Finished Goods - Trading 

Change in the I nventory of Stock in T 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2024 

130,130.38 
4,266.15 

1.52 

134,398.05 

4,403.39 

(137.24) 

4,266.lS 

2,236.18 

2,029.97 

4,266.15 

0.28 

118.68 

59.64 

17.95 

3.82 

53.06 

75.00 

25.85 

2.10 

0.94 

357.32 

420.12 

29,139.54 

(462.31) 

29,097.35 
175.53 

29,272.88 

635.55 

6,218.60 

6,854.15 

460.44 

5,641.61 

6,102.05 

~ in Lakhs 
For the year ended 

March 31 2023 

109,045.59 

1,431.47 

0.09 

110,477.15 

962.78 

468.69 

1,431.47 

1,149.59 

281.88 

1,431.47 

228.01 

18.09 

3.32 

60.67 

60.00 

30.63 

2.95 

605.02 

1,008.69 

83.91 

26,019.69 

(420.12) 

25,683.48 
35.70 

25,719.18 

984.77 

193.53 

1,178.30 

635.55 

6,218.60 

6,854.15 

Page 23 
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(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 
Notes on Financial Statements 

Particulars 

Note 31: Employee Benefits Expense 
Salaries and Wages 

Contribution to Gratuity 
Provision for Leave salary 

Contribution to provident and other funds 
Staff welfare expenses 

Total 

Note 32: Finance Cost 
Interest on financial liabilities carried at amortised cost 

Interest expenses 

Interest expense on unwinding of security deposit received 

Interest expense on unwinding of leasehold obligation 
Interest expense on unwinding of ZOCD 

Other cost 
Bank charges 

Processing fees and Bank guarantee charges 

Total 
(Refer Note 39 on related party) 

Note 33: Depreciation 
Depreciation 

Depreciation on Right to Use Asset 

Total 

Note 34: Other Expenses 
Commission & Brokerage 
Net loss on fair value changes on investment 

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss 
CSR Expense 

Diamond Grading, Certification, Hall marking Charges 
Electricity Expenses 

Event,Exhibition & Business Promotion Expenses 

Freight, Agency Charges & Transportation Charges 
Insurance Expenses 
ITC Reversal 

Interest on late deposit of statutory liabilities 
Housekeeping & Security Expenses 
Legal & Profession Expenses 
Loss on Sale of Custom License 
Membership & Registration Fees 

Office & Sundry Expenses 
Provision for Bad Debts 
Printing & Stationery 

Rent, Rates & Taxes 
Repairs & Maintenance 

ROC Fees & Other Legal Charges 
Telephone Charges 

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 
Warehousing & Storage Expenses 
Payment to Auditors: 

Statutory Audit Fees 
Tax Audit Fees 

Total 
(Refer Note 39 on related party) 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2024 

400.82 
8.92 

0.34 
15.93 
26.73 

452.74 

686.11 
0.02 

5.13 

8.69 

2.30 

2.95 

705.20 

97.86 
70.55 

168.41 

51.09 
4.00 

10.33 
3.67 

21.40 
24.48 

54.41 
2.59 

3.14 

4.48 
5.30 

160.93 

22.89 

35.14 
5.00 

4.47 
57.74 

29.51 
0.95 

13.10 
50.02 
70.05 

3.50 

a.so 

l in Lakhs 
For the year ended 

March 31 2023 

378.92 
8.32 

5.35 
15.59 

13.40 

421.58 

148.89 
0.28 

14.97 
8.05 

2.14 

3.08 

177.41 

56.41 
80.87 

137.28 

10.01 

43.30 

10.42 

0.10 
9.83 

11.43 

3.32 
3.67 

18.01 

16.23 

17.49 
214.36 

21.59 
10.29 

17.05 

3.12 
15.79 

58.20 
8.39 

13.26 
51.31 
3.91 

3.50 

0.50 



Abans Jewels Limited 
(Formerly Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 
Notes on Financial statements 
Note 35: Calculation of earning per share (EPS) 

The numerators and denominators used to calculate basic and diluted EPS are as follows: 

Particulars 
Net profit after tax atributable to equity shareholder for calculation of Basic EPS 

Weighted average number of shares for calculation of Basic EPS 

Nominal value of equity shares 

Basic EPS 

Net profit after tax atributable to equity shareholder for calculation of diluted EPS 

Weighted average number of shares for calculation of Diluted EPS 

Nominal value of equity shares 

Diluted EPS 

Note 36: Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for): 

~ 
"in Lal<hs 

Nos 

" 

"in Lal<hs 

Nos 

" 

March 31, 2024 
3,125.03 

3,727,273 

10.00 
83.84 

3,125.03 
3,727,273 

10.00 
83.84 

March 31, 2023 
756.76 

3,727,273 

10.00 
20.30 

756.76 
3,727,273 

10.00 
20.30 

There are no material pending contingent liabilities on account of litigations or commitments which the company believes could reasonably be expected to 
have a material adverse effect on the result of operations, cash flow or the financial position of the Company except Guarantee given by the Company as 
below 

Particulars 
Abans Broking Services Pvt Ltd 

Guarantee given to bank against fund based and non fund based credit limit 

Outstanding exposure at the year end (CY Rs. 3500 Lakhs, PY rs. 3500 Lal<hs) 

Bank Gurantee issued to Uttarakhand VAT Dept. 

Uttarakhand VAT Assessment Order 

{Application has been made to set aside Assessment Order for AY 2016-17) 

Income Tax Appeal AY 2018-19 
Income Tax Appeal AY 2019-20 
Income Tax Appeal AY 2020-21 
Income Tax Appeal AY 2021-22 

{Appeal Fees of 20% paid on total demand is induded in Note 13) 

Note 37: Dues to micro and small enterprises 

March 31, 2024 
(" in Lal<hs) 

March 31, 2023 

3,537.00 3,537.00 

6.00 6.00 
5.00 5.00 

25.80 
64.24 
41.21 

13.67 

25.80 

41.21 

13.67 

The Company has not received any Intimation from "Creditors" regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 
2006 except for the amount disdosed in Note 21. Hence, disdosures which Is required in respect of Indian suppliers, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as 
at the year end together with Interest paid/payable as required under the said Act have not been made. 

Particulars 
Gratuity - Current 

Gratuity - Non-current 

Compensated Absences - Current 

Compensated Absences - Non-current 

Total 

A. Gratuity {Defined Benefit Plan} 

i) General Description : 

" in Lal<hs 

March 31, 2023 
2.95 1.93 

32.43 23.52 

1.77 1.90 

16.28 17.36 

53.43 44.71 

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous 
service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees last 
drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service. The company's 
liability towards gratuity is determined on the basis of year end actuarial valuations applying the Projected Unit Credit Method (as per Ind 
AS 19) done by an Independent actuary. 

I 

V 

'_ >· 
-/ 

·;,·-... ,, . ' 
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Abans Jewels Limited 
(Former1y Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 
Notes on Financial statements 

Particulars 
ii) Change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation 

Opening defined benefit obligation 

Current service cost 

Interest cost 

Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to remeasurement on change in assumptions 

Experience (gain)/ loss on plan liability 

Benefits paid and transfer out 

Contributions by employee 

Transfer in 

Closing defined benefit obligation 

iii) Change in the fair value of plan assets: 

Opening fair value of plan assets 

Investment Income 

Contributions by employer 

Contributions by employee 

Benefits paid 
Return on plan assets , excluding amount recognised 
in net interest expense 

Acquisition adjustments 

Closing fair value of plan assets 

iv) Breakup of Actuarial gain/loss 

Actuarial [gain]/ loss arising from change in demographic assumption 

Actuarial [gain]/ loss arising from change in financial assumption 

Actuarial [gain]/ loss arising from experience adjustment 

v) Expenses/ [Incomes] recognised in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss: 

Current service cost 

Past service cost 

(Gains)/ losses - on settlement 

Interest cost / (Income) on benefit obligation 

Net expenses/ [benefits] 

vi) Other Comprehensive Income 

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the period due to change in assumptions 

Asset limit effect 

Return on plan assets exduding net interest 

Unrecognized Actuarial (Gain) / Loss from previous period 

Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized in OCI 

vii) Movement in net liabilities recognised in Balance Sheet: 

Opening net liabilities 

Expenses as above [P & L Charge] 

Benefits Paid 

Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 

Liabilities/ [Assets] recognised in the Balance Sheet 

viii) Amount recognized in the balance sheet: 

PVO at the end of the year 

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 

Deficit 

Unrecognised past service cost 

(Liabilities)/Assets recognized in the Balance Sheet 

March 31, 2024 

25.45 

7.03 

1.89 

2.78 

(1.77) 

35.38 

0.56 

2.22 

7.03 

1.89 

8.92 

2.78 

2.78 

25.45 

8.92 
(1.77) 

2.78 

35.38 

35.38 

(35.38) 

~ 
~t 

(~ in Lakhs) 

March 31, 2023 

20.82 

6.89 

1.43 

(3.69) 

25.45 

(1.22) 

{2.47) 

6.89 

1.43 

8.32 

(3.69) 

(3.69) 

20.82 

8.32 

(3.69) 

25.45 

25.45 

(25.45) 
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Particulars 
ix) Principal actuarial assumptions as at Balance sheet date: 

Discount rate 
[The rate of discount is considered based on market yield on Government Bonds having 
currency and terms in consistence with the currency and terms of the post-employment 
benefit obligations J. 
Annual increase in salary cost 

[The estimates of future salary increases are considered in actuarial valuation, taking into 
account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand 
in the employment market]. 

Employee Attrition Rate (Past Seryjces (PS}} 

Decrement adjusted remaining working life <years} 

Sensitivity analysis: 
Salary Escalation 

March 31, 2024 

7.20% 

9.00% 

10.00% 

7.99 

(~ in L.akhs) 

March 31, 2023 

7.40% 

9.00% 

10.00% 

7.91 

March 31. 2021 
Discount rate of 

1% rate of 1 % Attrition rate of SO% Mortality rate of 10% 

Impact on statement of Profit & Loss Increase in rate 
Impact on statement of Profit & Loss of decrease In 
rate 

March 31. 2023 

Impact on statement of Profit & Loss increase in rate 
Impact on statement of Profit & Loss of decrease in 
rate 

B. Compensated jlbsence Uong term employee benefits} 

i) General description:-

32.74 

38.39 

Discount rate of 
1% 

23.46 

27.73 

38.20 33.81 35.37 

32.82 37.71 35.38 

Salary ~calation 
rate of l 0/Q Attrition rate of SO% Mortality rate of 10% 

27.60 24.04 25.45 

23.50 27.52 25.46 

The company provides Privilege Leave to it's employees in India. Privilege Leave is computed on calendar year basis however, any 
unavailed privilege leaves upto 45 days will be carried forward to the next calendar year. Privilege leave can only be encashed at the time 
of retirement/termination/resignation/withdrawal and is computed as no. of privilege leaves multiplied with applicable salary for leave 
encashment. The company's liability towards privilege leaves is determined on the basis of year end actuarial valuations applying the 
Projected Unit Credit Method (as per Ind AS 19) done by an independent actuary. 

Particulars 
ii) 

Asset and Liability (Balance Sheet position} 

Present value of obligation 

Fair value of plan assets 

Surplus/(Deficit) 

Effects of asset ceiling 

Net Asset/ (Liability) 

iii) Bifurcation of Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year as per revised 
Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 

Current Liability (Short Term) 

Non-current Liability {Long term) 

Present value of the obligation at the end 

iv) Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

Present value of obligation as at the beginning 

Present value of obligation as at the end 

Benefit Payment 

Actual return on plan asset 

Acquisition adjustment 

Expense recognized 

V 

March 31, 2024 

18.05 

(18.05) 

(18.05) 

1.77 

16.28 

18.05 

19.26 

18.05 
1.55 

0.34 

(~ in L.akhs) 

March 31, 2023 

19.26 

(19.26) 

(19.26) 

1.90 

17.36 

19.26 

15.91 

19.26 
1.99 

5.34 
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v) Principal actuarial assumptions as at Balance sheet date: 

Discount rate 

[The rate of discount is considered based on market yield on Government Bonds having 
currency and terms in consistence with the currency and terms of the post-employment 
benefit obligations] . 

Annual increase in salary cost 

[The estimates of future salary increases are considered in actuarial valuation, taking into 
account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand 
in the employment market]. 

Sensitivity analysis: 
March 31, 2024 

Impact on statement of Profit & Loss increase in rate 
Impact on statement of Profit & Loss of decrease In 
rate 

sensitivity analysis: 
March 31, 2023 

Impact on statement of Profit & Loss increase in rate 
Impact on statement of Profit & Loss of decrease In 
rate 

c. Defined Contribution Plans 

Discount rate of 
.lli 

16.71 

19.58 

Discount rate of 
.lli 

17.80 

20.93 

Salary Escalation 
rate of l 0Lq 

19.53 

16.72 

Salary Escalation 
rate of 1 °tq 

20.89 

17.80 

7.20% 7.40% 

9.00% 9.00% 

Attrition rate of SO% Mortality rate of 10% 

17.45 18.04 

19.13 18.05 

Attrition rate of 50% Mortality rate of 10% 

18.65 19.25 

20.32 19.26 

The Company also has certain defined contribution plans. Contributions payable by the Company to the concerned Government authorities 
in respect of Provident Fund, Family Pension Fund and Employees State Insurance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. The 
obligation of the Company is limited to the amount contributed and it has no contractual or any constructive obligation. Amount 
recognized during the year as contribution in statement of Profit & Loss is Rs. 15.03 Lakhs and Rs 15.56 Lakhs for the year ended March 
31, 2024 and March 31, 2023. 

Note 39: Related party disclosure 

A. List of related party 
Relationship 

cate1:1orv Name of the party 

2 

3 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

5 

6 

6 

6 

6 

Abans Enterprises Limited 

Abans Gems & Jewels Trading FZE 

Splendid International Ltd 

Abhishek Bansal (Date of Cessation-28.12.2023) 

Shivshankar Singh 

Deepak Zope 

Anita Shantaram {Appointment date-24.07.2023) 

Sanjiv Swarup (Appointment date-09.10.2023) 

Kayomarz Sadri (Appointment date-28.12.2023) 

Paresh Davda (Date of Cessation-24.07.2023) 

Punita Suthar Date of Cessation-09.10.2023 

Shriyam Bansal 

Abans Investment Managers Pvt Ltd 

Abans Finance Private Limited 

Abans Agri Warehousing & Logistics Private Limited 

Abans capital Private Limited 

March 31, 2024 

Holding Company 

Subsidiary Company 

Fellow Subsidiary 

Key Management Personnel 

Key Management Personnel 

Key Management Personnel 

Key Management Personnel 

Key Management Personnel 

Key Management Personnel 

Key Management Personnel 

Ke Mana ement Personnel 
R atives o Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
Influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
Influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 

March 31, 2023 

Holding Company 

Subsidiary Company 

Fellow Subsidiary 

Key Management Personnel 

Key Management Personnel 

Key Management Personnel 

Key Management Personnel 

Key Management Personnel 

Key Management Personnel 

Key Management Personnel 

Ke Mana ement Personnel 

Relatives of Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 
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Belationshjp Name of the party 
Category 

6 Shanghai Yilan Trading Co. Limited 

6 Corporate Avenue Services Limited 

6 Clamant Broking Services Private Limited 

6 Abans Broking Services Private Limited 

6 Abans Securities Private Limited 

6 Abans Commodities (I) Private Limited 

6 Abans Investment Manager Mauritius 

6 Abans Global Broking (IFSC) Private Limited 

6 Irvin Trading PTE Limited 
(Strike off w.e.f. June 06, 2022) 

6 Caspian HK trading ltd. (Hong Kong) 

6 Abans Global Ltd. (UK) 

6 Abans Middle East DMCC 

6 Abans International Ltd 

6 Evergreen LLC (UAE) 

6 Abans Realty and Infrastructure Private Limited 

6 Abans Holdings Limited 

6 Abans Fintrade Private Limited 

6 

6 

6 

6 

6 

(Formerly known as Cultured Curio Jewels Pvt Ltd) 

Abans Metals Private Limited 

Agrometal Vendibles Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited 
w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 

Hydux Enterprises Private Limited 

Lifesurge Trading Private Limited 
(Formerly Ufesurge Biosciences Private Limited) 

Pantone Enterprises Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited 
w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024 

.....-::::=-=~ 

V 

March 31, 2024 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
Influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
Influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
Influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 

March 31, 2023 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

------~{ • 

~~ 
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Belationshjp 
categorv Name of the party 

6 Shella Tradecom Private Limited 

6 

6 

6 

6 

6 

6 

6 

6 

6 

6 

6 

(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited 
w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 

Zale Trading Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited 
w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 

Zicuro Technologies Private Limited 

Abans Creations Private Limited 

Abhishek Bansal HUF 

Fortune Gems (Prop. Abhishek Bansal) 

Abans Investment Trust 

Abans Insurance Broking Private Limited 
(Formerly known as Tout Comtrade Private Limited) 

Abans Alternative Fund Managers LLP 

Abans Investment Trust IFSC 

Abans Foundation 

Abans Diversified Alternative Funds LLP 

March 31, 2024 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
Influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
Influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
Influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
Influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
Influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
Influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
Influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
Influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
Influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 
Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management 
Personnel 

March 31, 2023 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

Enterprises owned or significantly 
influenced by Key Management Personnel 

B. The Following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business and at arm's length. 

Nature of transactions 

Consultancy Income 
Abans Metals Private Limited 
Abans Creations Private Limited 
Tota l 

Sale of goods (exduding taxes) 
Abans Securities Private Limited 

Abans Creations Private Limited 
Abans Fintrade Private Limited 
(Formerly known as Cultured Curio Jewels Pvt Ltd) 

Abans Broking Services Private Limited 
Abans Metals Private Limited 

Abans Commodities (I) Private Limited 
Abhishek Bansal 
Shriyam Bansal 
Total 

Relationship 
Cateaorv 

6 
6 

6 
6 

6 

6 
6 
6 
4 

5 

('( in Lakhs) 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 

75.00 
60.00 

75.00 60.00 

1,121.58 1,105.78 
755.30 

14.65 285.15 

20,648.48 279.64 
3,956.20 

0.73 
1.24 

209.61 

25,951.76 2,426.60 

Page 30 



Abans Jewels Limited 
(Former1y Known as Abans Jewels Private Limited) 
Notes on Financial Statements 

Nature of transactions 
Rent Income 

Abans Broking Services Private Limited 
Abans Enterprises Limited 
Abans Finance Private Limited 
Abans Securities Private Limited 
Abans Holding Limited 
Abans Metals Private Limited 

Abans Agri Warehousing & Logistics Private Limited 
Abans Alternative Fund Managers LLP 
Abans capital Pvt Ltd 
Abans Commodities (I) Private Limited 
Abans Creations Private Limited 
Abans Insurance Broking Private Limited 
(Formerly known as Tout Comtrade Pvt Ltd) 

Abans Investment Trust 
Abans Realty & Infrastructure Private Limited 
Abhishek Bansal 
Agrometal Vendibles Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 

Clamant Broking Services Pvt Ltd 
Abans Fintrade Private Limited 
(Formerly known as Cultured Curio Jewels Pvt Ltd) 
Pantone Enterprises Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 

Shello Tradecom Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 
Zale Trading Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 

Zicuro Technologies Pvt Ltd 
Abans Investment Managers Pvt Ltd 
Lifesurge Trading Private Limited 
(Formerly Lifesurge Biosciences Private Limited) 
Total 

Purchase of goods (exduding taxes) 
Abans Creations Private Limited 
Abans Securities Private Limited 
Abans Fintrade Private Limited 
(Formerly known as Cultured Curio Jewels Pvt Ltd) 
Abans Metals Private Limited 
Abans Broking Services Private Limited 
Total 

Purchase of Debentures 
Pantone Enterprises Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 

Total 

Debt securities issued during the period 
Abans Investment Managers Pvt Ltd 
Abans Realty & Infrastructure Pvt Ltd 
Abans Investment trust 
Total 

Discount on issue of Debentures 
Abans Investment Managers Pvt Ltd 
Abans Realty & Infrastructure Pvt Ltd 
Abans Investment trust 
Total 

Relationship 
cateaorv 

6 
1 
6 
6 

6 

6 

6 
6 

6 
6 
6 

6 
6 
6 

4 

6 
6 

6 

6 

6 

6 

6 

6 

6 

6 
6 

6 
6 
6 

6 

6 
6 
6 

6 
6 
6 

March 31, 2024 

8.98 
8.98 
8.98 
8.98 
2.24 
2.24 
0.17 
2.74 
1.13 
1.13 
0.17 
0.17 

(0.48) 
1.13 
1.13 
0.17 

0.17 
1.13 

0.17 

0.17 

0.17 

1.13 

1.13 

1.13 

53.06 

2.54 

1,106.54 
509,08 

1,618.16 

944.00 
413.00 
774,00 

2131.00 

25.41 
11.16 
10.98 

47.55 

(~ in Lakhs) 

March 31, 2023 

8.39 
8.39 
8.39 
8.39 
2.10 
2.10 
1.04 

1.04 

1.04 

1.04 

1.04 

1.04 

1.04 
1.04 
1.04 

1.04 

1.04 

1.04 

1.04 

1.04 

1.04 

1.04 

54.40 

755.34 
425.89 

4.78 

1,186.01 

472.44 

472.44 
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Nature of transactions 

Sale of Debentures 
Abans Fintrade Private Limited 
(Formerly known as Cultured Curio Jewels Pvt Ltd) 

Shello Tradecom Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 
Abans Securities Private Limited 
Total 

Redemption of Debentures 
Abans Finance Private Limited 
Total 

Purchase of Government Securities 
Abans Finance Private Limited 
Pantone Enterprises Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 

Abans Broking Services Private Limited 
Abans Enterprises Ltd 
Total 

Sale of Government Securities 
Abans Finance Private Limited 

Abans Metals Private Limited 
Total 

Interest expense 
Abans Finance Private Limited 
Abhishek Bansal 
Total 

Legal and Professional Fees (Income) 
Abans Metals Private Limited 
Abans Broking Services Private Limited 
Abans Finance Private Limited 

Abans Securities Private Limited 
Abans Fintrade Private Limited 
(Formerly known as Cultured Curio Jewels Pvt Ltd) 
Abans Commodities (I) Private Limited 
Abans Creations Private Limited 
Abhishek Bansal 
Agrometal Vendibles Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited w.e.f . Feb 08, 2024) 

Shello Tradecom Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 

Pantone Enterprises Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 
Abans Investment Trust 
Zale Trading Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited w.e.f . Feb 08, 2024) 

Abans Realty & Infrastructure Private Limited 
Abans Holding Limited 

Abans Global Broking (IFSC) Pvt Ltd 

Abans Agri Warehousing & Logistics Private Limited 
Clamant Broking Services Pvt Ltd 
Zicuro Technologies Pvt Ltd 
Total 

V 

Relationship 
cateaorv 

6 

6 
6 

6 

6 

6 
6 
1 

6 
6 

6 
4 

6 

6 
6 

6 

6 
6 
6 

4 

6 

6 

6 
6 

6 

6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 

March 31, 2024 

7,236.67 

2,046.21 
522.74 

9,805.62 

1,013.97 
3,044.92 

4,058.89 

380.00 

166,15 
546.15 

3.07 
1.47 
0.3S 
0.29 
0.22 

0.04 
0.03 
0.02 

5.49 

(~ in L.akhs) 

March 31, 2023 

2,977.58 

401.88 

10.00 
3 389.46 

199.00 
199.00 

1,520.93 
513.95 

2,034.88 

1,504.83 
501.45 

2,006.28 

52.85 

76.34 
129.19 

5.58 
0.75 
0.95 
0.30 
0.88 

0.47 
0.63 
0.50 
1.48 

0.58 

0.23 

0.05 
0.03 

0.02 
0.01 
0.01 
0.01 
0.01 

12.49 
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Nature of transactions 

Legal and Professional Fees {Expense} 
Abans Enterprises Limited 
Total 

Brokerage Expense 
Abans Broking Services Private Limited 
Abans Global Limited 

Abans Securities Private Limited 
Abans Creations Pvt Ltd 
Total 

Rent expense 

Abans Realty & Infrastructure Private Limited 
Abans Finance Private Limited 
Abhishek Bansal 
Total 

Consultancy Expense 
Abans Holding Limited 
Total 

Reimbursements 

Abans Securities Private Limited 
Abhishek Bansal 
Deepak Zope 
Abans Metals Private Limited 
Total 

Loans taken during the period 
Abans Finance Private Limited 
Abhishek Bansal 
Total 

Loans repaid during the period 
Abans Finance Private Limited 
Abhishek Bansal 
Total 

Outstanding Balance of Debt securities issued 
Abans Investment Managers Pvt Ltd 
Abans Realty & Infrastructure Pvt Ltd 
Abans Investment trust 
Total 

Outstanding Balance of Loan Taken 
Abans Finance Private Limited 
Abhishek Bansal 
Total 

Relationship 
Cateaorv 

1 

6 

6 
6 

6 

6 
6 
4 

6 

6 
4 
4 

6 

6 
4 

6 
4 

6 

6 

6 

6 
4 

March 31, 2024 

4.42 

4.42 

98.26 
15.78 
6.64 

21.01 

141.69 

8.52 
5.04 
0.60 

14.16 

20.60 

20.60 

79,302.15 
56.016,40 

135,318.55 

72,747.80 
60,252.35 

133,000.15 

44.00 
298.00 
774.00 

1116.00 

6,554.35 

6,554.35 

(~ in Lakhs) 

March 31, 2023 

16.49 

16.49 

14.38 
4.10 

3.85 

22.33 

8.52 
5.04 
0.60 

14.16 

15.00 

15.00 

8.50 
0.40 
0.42 
0.23 

9.55 

59,607.35 
16.211.00 

75,818.35 

59,607.35 
11,975.05 

71,582.40 

4,235.95 

4,235.95 
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Nature of transactions 

Other Receivables 
Abans Metals Private Limited 
Agrometal Vendibles Private Limited 

Abans Finance Private Limited 
Abans Fintrade Private Limited 
(Formerly known as Cultured Curio Jewels Pvt Ltd) 

Abans Broking Services Private Limited 
Shella Tradecom Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 

Abhishek Bansal 
Abans Commodities (I) Private Limited 

Abans Securities Private Limited 
Pantone Enterprises Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 

Abans Investment Trust 
Za le Trading Private Limited 
(Merged with Abans Fintrade Private Limited w.e.f. Feb 08, 2024) 

Abans Realty & Infrastructure Private Limited 
Abans Holding Limited 

Abans Global Broking (IFSC) Pvt Ltd 
Abans Agri Warehousing & Logistics Private Limited 
Clamant Broking Services Pvt Ltd 
Zicuro Technologies Pvt Ltd 
Shriyam Bansal 
Total 

Balance w ith Broker (Induding Span Margin) 
Abans Global Limited 
Abans Securities Private Limited 
Abans Broking Services Private Limited 
Total 

Other Payables 
Abans Creations Private Limited 
Abans Enterprises Limited 
Total 

Corporate Guarantee Given 
Abans Broklng Services Pvt Ltd 
Total 

Guarantee availed for Borrowings 
Abhishek Bansal 
Total 

Corporate Social Respolsibility 
Abans Foundation 
Total 

Salary of KMP 
Deepak Zope 
Kayomarz Sadri 
Mahlti Rath 
Dikshal Jhaveri 
Total 

Director Sitting Fees 
Anita Shantaram 
Paresh davda 
Punita Suthar 
Sanj iv Swarup 
Total 

Relatjonsbiu 
Cateaorv 

6 
6 

6 

6 
6 

6 
4 

6 
6 

6 

6 

6 
6 

6 
6 
6 
6 
6 
6 

6 
6 
6 

6 
1 

6 

4 

4 

4 
4 
4 
4 

4 
4 
4 
4 

March 31, 2024 

523.85 

0.67 

27.17 
551.69 

8,431.90 
552.97 

(125.11) 
8,859.76 

3.537.00 
3,537.00 

10.08 
10.08 

11.40 
24.52 

1.53 
0.88 

38.33 

0.70 
0.50 
0.85 

(~ in Lakhs) 

March 31, 2023 

6.58 

1.74 
1.12 

1.04 

0.88 
0.68 

0.59 

0.56 
0.35 
0.27 

0.06 
0.04 

0.02 

0.01 
0.01 

0.01 
0.01 

13.97 

4,267.12 
97.78 
56.01 

4,420.91 

636.20 
19.46 

655,66 

3.537.00 
3,537.00 

108.00 
108.00 

11.64 

11.64 
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Note 40: Financial Instruments - Fair Values and Risk Management 

A. Accounting dassification 

March 31, 2024 

Financial assets - Non current 
i) Investments 

ii) Other Non Current Financial Assets 

Financial assets - current 

i) Investments 

ii) Trade Receivables 

Ill) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Iv) Bank balance other than above 

v) Other Current Financial Assets 

vi) Derivative Financial Instruments 

Total Financial Assets 

Financial liabilities - Non Current 
I) Borrowings 

Financial liabilities - current 

I) Borrowings 

Ii) Trade Payables 

Ill) Other Financial Liabilities 

Total Financial Liabilities 

March 31, 2023 

Financial assets - Non current 
i) Investments 

ii) Other Non Current Financial Assets 

Financial assets - Current 
i) Trade Receivables 

ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

iii) Bank balance other than above 

Iv) Other Current Financial Assets 

Total Financial Assets 

Financial liabilities - Non Current 
I) Borrowings 

ii) Other Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities - Current 
i) Borrowings 

ii) Trade Payables 

iii) Other Financial Liabilities 

iv) Derivative Financial Instruments 

Total Financial Liabilities 

B. Fair value Measurement 

.M.f.L 

5,682.58 

2,029.98 

7,712.56 

2,220.69 

2,220.69 

~ 

281.87 

281.87 

(~ in Lakhs) 

fiQtl Amortised cost Iotl.l 

34.43 34.43 

56.76 56.76 

5,682.58 

7,554.33 7,554.33 

896.42 896.42 

268.09 268.09 

Bl.OS Bl.OS 

2,029.98 

8,891.08 16,603.64 

258.87 2,479.56 

8,503.54 8,503.54 

1,840.28 1,840.28 

48.90 48.90 

10,651.59 12,872.28 

(" in Lakhs) 

.rnKl Amortised Cost IotM 

34.43 34.43 

38.77 38.77 

4,788.02 4,788.02 

729.70 729.70 

220.24 220.24 

30.28 30.28 

5,841.44 5,841.44 

149.46 149.46 

8.93 8.93 

5,260.57 5,260.57 

2,494.22 2,494.22 

191.85 191.85 

281.87 

8,105.03 8,386.90 

All assets and liabilities for which the fair value is measured or disclosed In the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, 
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

Level 1 - Inputs are quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the 
measurement date. 

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement are (other than quoted prices) 
included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. 

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable. 

As on reporting date, Company had no outstanding financial assets or financial liabilities classified as either FVTPL or FVOCI and hence the said disclosure 
requirement is not applicable. 
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Financial instruments measured at amortised cost: 
The carrying value approximates fair value for long term financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost. There are no transfers during the year 
in level 1, 2 and 3. The Company policy Is to recognize transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy level as at the end of reporting period. 

C. Financial risk management 
Risk management framework 
The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The 
Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls 
and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and 
the Company's activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive 
control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations. 

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments: 
1. Credit risk 
2. Liquidity risk and 
3. Market risk 

1. Credit risk 
Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to perform or pay amounts due to the Company causing financial 
loss. It arises from cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks and financial institutions, security deposits, loans given and principally from credit 
exposures to customers relating to outstanding receivables. The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk Is limited to the carrying amount of financial 
assets recognised at reporting date. The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties, identified either individually or 
by the Company, and incorporates this information into its credit risk controls. Where available at reasonable cost, external credit ratings and/or reports 
on customers and other counterparties are obtained and used. The Company's policy is to deal only with creditworthy counterparties. 

In respect of trade and other receivables, the Company is not exposed to any significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty or any company of 
counterparties having similar characteristics. Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers in various geographical areas. The Company has 
no history of customer default, and considers the credit quality of trade receivables that are not past due or impaired to be good. The credit risk for cash 
and cash equivalents, mutual funds, bank deposits, loans and derivative financial instruments is considered negligible, since the counterparties are 
reputable organisations with high quality external credit ratings. Company provides for expected credit losses on financial assets by assessing individual 
financial instruments for expectation of any credit losses. Since the assets have very low credit risk, and are for varied natures and purpose, there is no 
trend that the company can draws to apply consistently to entire population. For such financial assets, the Company's policy Is to provide for 12 month 
expected credit losses upon initial recognition and provides for lifetime expected credit losses upon significant increase in credit risk. The Company does 
not have any expected loss based impairment recognised on such assets considering their low credit risk nature, though incurred loss provisions are 
disdosed under each sub-category of such financial assets. 

2. Liquidity risk 

Liquidity Risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meets its obligations on time at a reasonable price In addition; processes 
and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Company's net liquidity through rolling forecasts of 
expected cash flows. 

Exposure to liquidity risk 

The table below is an analysis of Company's financial liabilities based on their remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. 

March 31. 2024 
Non-derivative financial liabilities : 
Borrowings 
Trade payables 
Other Financial Liabilities 

March 31. 2023 
Non-derivative financial liabilities : 
Borrowings 
Trade payables 
Other Financial Liabilities 

V 

(~ in Lakhs) 

contractual cash flows 
Within 1 vear 

8,503.54 
1,840.28 

48.90 

5,260.57 
2,494.22 

191.8S 

1 vear and above 

2,479.56 

149.46 

8.92 
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2. Market risk 
Changes in market prices which will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments is considered as market risk. It is 
attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments. 
a. Currency risk 
The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, primarily with respect to the US Dollar. Foreign exchange 
risk arises from recognised assets and liabilities denominated in a currency that is not the Company's functional currency. 
Sensitivity analysis 
A reasonably possible strengthening /weakening of the Indian Rupee against US dollars at March 31 would have affected the measurement of financial 
instruments denominated in US dollars and affects profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular 
interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sa les and purchases. 

I mpact on statement of profit and ( loss) - [ Net of tax] 

Particulars 

INR/USD Strengthening 

INR/USD Weakening 

b. I nterest rate risk 

March 31, 2024 

(~ in L.akhs) 

March 31, 2023 
(0.85) (1.66) 

0.85 1.66 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. In 
order to optimize the Company's position with regards to interest income and interest expenses and to manage the interest rate risk, t reasury performs a 
comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total 
portfolio. 

Impact on statement of profit and (loss) - [Net of tax] 

Borrowjnos 

Interest rates - increase by 100 basis points (100 bps) 

Interest rates - decrease by 100 basis points (100 bps) 

Note 41: Capital Management 

(~ In L.akhs) 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 
(52.59) (41.22) 

52.59 41.22 

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to maximize the shareholders' interest, safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern 
and reduce its cost of capital. Company is focused on keeping strong total equity base to ensure independence, security as well as high financial flexibility 
for potential future borrowings required if any. Company's capital for capital management indudes long term debt and total equity. As at March 31,2024 
and March 31, 2023 total capital is Rs 12,977.80 L.akhs Rs 7,529.08 L.akhs respectively. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for 
managing capital during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023. 

Note 42: Tax Expense 

Reconciliation of tax expense 

Particulars 
Current tax (incl earlier year) 

Deferred tax 

Profit before tax 

Company's domestic tax rate 

Computed tax expenses 

Tax effect of 

Expenditure In the nature of permanent disallowances/(allowances) [Net] 

Interest expenses 

Current tax provision (A) 

Tax expenses of earlier year (B) 

Incremental deferred tax liability on account of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Incremental deferred tax liability on account of financial asset and other items 

Deferred tax provision (C) 

Total tax expense {A+B+ C) 

Effective Tax Rate 

(~ in L.akhs) 

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 
465.66 122.80 

589.02 (73.42) 

1,054.68 

4,179.72 

25.17% 
1,051.95 

(594.35) 

457.60 
8.06 

2.17 

586.86 

589.02 

1,054.68 

49.38 

806.15 

25.17% 
202.89 

(81.33) 

121.56 
1.24 

(1.24) 

(72.18) 

(73.42) 

49.38 

6.13% 
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Note 43: Segment Reporting 

Segment reporting as per Ind-As 108 is not applicable as management has determined that the Company is involved in trading activity either in physical 
or on exchanges and operates under single chief operating decision maker w.e.f. April 1 2023 

Note 44: Assets pledged as security 

The carrying amounts of assets pledged as security for borrowings are: 

Particulars 

(a) Investments 

(b) Fixed Deposits 

Total Assets pledged as security 

(a) Investments in Government securities is pledged with MCX against margin from broker 

(b) Fixed Deposits pledge details are; 

ICICI Bank OD facility 

Yes Bank margin for bullion purchase 

VAT and Custom department 
Bank Gurantee for margin from broker 
Total 

Note 45: Corporate social responsibility 

('( in Lakhs) 

MM\ffllff fHJ• March 31, 2023 

5,682.58 

285.35 224.13 

5,967.93 224.13 

64.64 61.09 

203.45 
17.26 

285.35 

16.54 

146.50 

224.13 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 on Corporate Social Responsibility with effect from 1st April, 2014. As 
per the provisions of the said section, the company has paid made CSR as per detai ls below 

Particulars 

Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 

Amount of expenditure incurred 

Shortfall at the end of the year 

Total of previous years shortfall 

Reason for shortfall 
Nature of CSR activities 

Details of related party transactions 

Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual obligation 

IU!ffilii IHJM 
10.33 

10.33 

NA 
Eradicating hunger, 

poverty, malnutrition 
and promoting 

education 

Refer Note 39 

No 

('( in Lakhs) 

March 31, 2023 

10.42 

10.42 

NA 
Eradicating hunger, 

poverty, malnutrition 
and promoting 

education 

NA 

No 

Section 198(4)(a) allows usual working charges to be deducted whi le computing the net profits for the purpose of section 198. The usual working charges 
can be interpreted as the expenditure incurred by the Company in the ordinary course of the business. Being an NBFC, the Company provides loans to 
various customers with or without collaterals. Given the fact that the Company is into the lending business, any credit losses incurred by the Company 
could be construed and 'usual working charges' i.e. credit losses are integral part of the lending business and should not be considered as capital in 
nature. Accordingly, Expected Credit Loss (ECL) provision has been treated as an allowable expenditure for the purpose of calculation of profits under 
section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 for Corporate Social Responsibility. 
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Note 46: Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies {ROC) 
No charges or satisfactions are yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period. 

Note 47: Compliance with number of layers of companies 

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of 
Layers) Rules, 2017 for the financial years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023. 

Note 48: Details of crypto currency or virtual currency 

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the financial years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023. 

Note 49: Details of Benami Property Held 

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder in the financial years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023. 

Note 50: Willful Defaulter 
The Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender in the financial years ended March 31, 2024 
and March 31, 2023. 

Note 51: Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium 

During the period under reporting no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested ( either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities {"Intermediaries'') with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries"). The Company has also not received any fund from any parties (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

Note 52: Undisclosed income 
There are no transactions not recorded in the books of accounts for the financial years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023. 

Note 53: Non applicability of consolidated financial statements 

Based on second proviso of Rule 6 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 amended via Companies {Accounts) Amendment Rules, 2016 dated 27.07.2016 
company has taken exemption from preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements based on the NOC received from the shareholder. 

Note 54: Strike off companies 
The company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies during the year. 

Note 55: Property, Plant and Equipment 

There is no impairment loss on property, plant and equipment assets on the basis of review carried out by the management. Company carries out physical 
verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment at regular interval. 

Note 56: Inventory 

The inventory comprising of raw material and finished goods is physically verified by the management at regular intervals and as at the end of the year. 
The quantity and valuation of inventory at the year end has been certified by the management. 
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Note 57: Ratios 

Sr. 
Particulars Formulae 

Ratio Ratio 
No (CY) ( PY) 

1 Debt-Equity Ratio Borrowings/ Total Equity 1.05 0.73 

2 Current Ratio Current Assets I Current 2.21 1.86 
Liabi lities 

3 Return on Equity Ratio Profit after tax I Average 0.35 0.08 
Total Equity 

4 Net Capital Turnover Ratio Revenue from Operations I 13.30 9.25 
Average Working Capital 

5 Net Profit Ratio Profit/(Loss) / Revenue 0.02 0.01 

6 Return on Capital Employed Profit before tax + Finance 0.48 0.08 
Cost I Avg Capital Employed 
(Equity + Long Term Debt) 

7 Return on Investment Income generated from 0.06 0.08 
Invested Funds I Average 
Investment (Cost) 

8 Debt Service Coverage Net Profit + Interest + Non 7.17 0.20 
Ratio cash expenses / Finance Cost 

+ Principal repayment of Long 
Term Debt 

9 Inventory Turnover Ratio COGS I Average Inventories 19.85 27.23 

10 Trade Receivables Turnover Credit Sales / Average Trade 21.78 28.15 
Ratio Receivable 

11 Trade Payables Turnover Credit Purchases I Average 72.38 69.85 
Ratio Trade Pavables 

V 

Variance Remarks 
(%) 

42.65% The comapany has issued debentures due to 
which borrowings has been increased. 

18.90% NA 

352.02% There has been better utilization of resources 
which results into increase in revenue and 
profit. 

43.87% There has been better utilization of resources 
which results into increase in revenue and 
profit. 

241.64% There has been better utilization of resources 
which results into increase in revenue and 
profit. 

512.74% The ratio has significately improved due to 
reduction in finance cost and repayment of 
long term debt 

-22.06% NA 

3486.13% There has been a increase in long term debt 
and profit of the company. 

-27.10% There has been a increase in trading activity. 

-22.63% NA 

-3.62% NA 
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